
TO: ADO Affiliated Association Reps & Calendar Contacts   CALENDAR FORMS ARE DUE: OCTOBER 1ST, 2015 
FROM: AMERICAN DARTS ORGANIZATION®     PLEASE SIGN, PRINT NAME AND DATE THIS FORM 
     adodarts1@aol.com 
RE: 2016 ADO POCKET TOURNAMENT CALENDAR     
 ________________________________________  
The hosting organization must provide the following information NO LATER THAN OCTOBER 1ST, 2015.  Be aware of these items, as you complete this form:   
1. The published wallet calendar will only include “open” tournaments offering prize money of $5,000 or more, sponsored by ADO affiliated associations. 
2. If you have not yet determined the exact amount of prize money, list the minimum amount you anticipate giving. 
3. A tournament listing on this calendar does not automatically denote/receive ADO sanctioning.  For sanctioning information, contact your Regional Director. 
4. Upon receipt of your proposed tournament dates, should we discover a conflict within your ADO Area or with a playoff program event, we will notify those 
associations involved prior to publication of the calendar. 
 
TOURNAMENT NAME  HOST ASSOCIATION  CONTACT INFORMATION   DATES   PRIZE PURSE 
 
_________________________  ______________________  ______________________________________  _____________________  __________________ 
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_________________________  ______________________  ______________________________________  _____________________  __________________ 
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_________________________  ______________________  ______________________________________  _____________________  __________________ 
 
    RETURN COMPLETED FORM BEFORE OCTOBER 1ST, 2015   TO:  ADO INC. – 230 N. CRESCENT WAY STE. K – ANAHEIM, CA  92801-6707;  ADODARTS1@AOL.COM 


